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Buckeystown Packing and Canning Company 
Buckeystown 
Private 

Circa 1895 

The Buckeystown Packing and Canning Company is a series of three 
two story buildings set on a diagonal on the north side of Manor 
Woods Road. 

The first building from the west end is a two story vertical 
board and batten building constructed on a low random stone 
foundation. The building is six bays log and six narrow bays 
remaini~ or three regular bays wide. 

The second building is a very plain utilitarian two story brick 
building laid in common bond which is comparable inside to the 
vertical board and batten building being six bays deep and 
approximately three bays wide. 

The third building located on the east end of the set of cannery 
buildings appears to be the oldest of the three. The building, a 
one and one-half story whitewashed stucco over brick structure, 
is also the smallest of the three buildings. 

The buildings operated as a cannery under the Baker family until 
the late 1920's. In the 1930's the cannery was operated under 
George Leicester Thomas, Jr. who sold the business to Henry Koontz 
of Pennsylvania. In 1948 Randolph Nock purchased the property 
and until 1953 the buildings were operated as the Buckeystown 
Canning Company. The canning operations were shut down permanently 
in 1953 when the property was sold at public auction. Currently 
the buildings are used for warehousing. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Buckeystown Packing and Canning Company is a series of three two 
story buildings set on a diagonal on the north side of Manor Woods Road. 

The first building from the west end is a two story vertical board and 
batten building constructed on a low random stone foundation. The 
building is six bays long and six narrow bays remaining or three regular 
bays wide. Located in the second and fifth bays on the east side of 
the building on the first level are large twin diagonal plain wood doors. 

Occupying each remaining bay on the first and second level on the east 
and west sides of the building are double hung six over six windows 
most of which are broken. Several of the frames are in disrepair. 

The southend of the building accommodates two entrances. The original 
entrance, a six panel door with plain recessed panels and one light 
transom is located in the second bay. An additional door was cut into 
the side of the building in the third bay and has been covered with 
plywood. 

Double hung 6/6 windows once graced either side of the main entrance 
and are located in the fifth and sixth bays on the first level. Double 
hung 6/6 windows are located in each bay on the second level. Except 
for the added door, the north side of the building is identical to the 
south side. 

The ~ently sloping front gable slate roof is attached by a plain boxed 
cornice. Two frame rectangular cupolas with four six pane windows and 
gable roof grace the north and south center ends of the building. Both 
cupolas are in disrepair. 

The second building is a very plain utilitarian two story brick building 
laid in common bond which is comparable inside to the vertical board and 
batten building being six bays deep and approximately three bays wide. 
There are no openings on the north or south gable ends of the building. 

Located on the first level of the east side of the building once were 
twelve bays which have all been recently bricked closed. Beginning with 
a double hung 6/6 window the bays alternated between a door and a window 
opening. 

On the second level is located six bays each occupied by double hung 6/6 
windows. A bricked in space indicates an opening was once located 
between the second and third bay. 

Six bays each occupied by 6/6 windows are located on each level of the 
west side of the building. The entire structure is built on a low 
whitewashed coursed stone foundation and is covered by a gently sloping 
front gable roof with no cornice. 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

According to Buckeystown, A Village Remembered,1 the cannery industry 
was started in 1892 by William G. Baker, Augustus Webb Nicodemus and 
Otho J. Keller. The Frederick City and County Directory, 1892, lists 
the Buckeystown Packing and Canning Company with Otho J. Keller as 
president and William Baker, secretary, treasurer. 

A newspaper article from the Frederick News-Post dated August 21, 1921 
described the industry as follows: 

Another important Buckeystown Industry is that of the Buckeys­
town Packing Company. During canning season this company 
employs a great number of persons residing in the vicinity 
for corn packing purposes. Rather than diversify its 
activities over several lines of products, the company 
restricts its operations to the packing of corn with the 
result that its products are well known and favorably 
received throughout the country. 

The buildings operated as a cannery under the Baker family until the 
late 1920's~ In the 1930's the cannery was operated under George 
Leicester Thomas, Jr. who sold the business to Henry Koontz of Pennsyl­
vania. In 1948 Randolph Nock purchased the property and until 1953 
the buildings were operated as the Buckeystown Canning Company. 

The canning operations were shut down permanently in 1953 when the 
property was sold at public auction. Currently the buildings are used 
for warehousing. 

1 Bodmer, p. 124, 125. 
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Frederick County Office of Historic Preservation 10/30/79 
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE 

Winchester Hall, 12 E. Church St. 694-1063 
CITY OR TOWN STATE 

Frederick Maryland 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 
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DESCRIPTION (continued) 

Buckeystown Packing and Canning Company 

The third building located on the east end of the set of cannery buildings, 
appears to be the oldest of the three. The building, a one and one-half story 
whitewashed stucco over brick structure, is also the smallest of the three 
buildings. 

The stucco building is five bays long and one bay wide. The first, third, and 
fifth bay are occupied by double hung 6/6 windows covered with vertical iron 
bars. 

Located in the second and fourth bays are twin diagonal plain doors with large 
strap hinges. The east side of the building is five bays wide with double 
hung 6/6 windows covered by vertical bars. The south side of the building is 
one bay wide which was occupied by a large sliding door, but has been boarded 
up. The door has been partially enclosed by cinder block. The north side of 
the building is identical to the southside. 

Three frame cupolas with double four pane windows are located on the top of 
the gently sloping slate gable roof in the north, south, and center of the 
building. Two single brick chimneys flank the north and south gable ends. 

The entire structure is built on a low random stone foundation which has been 
stuccoed and whitewashed. 











r-/~//.8 /31lCJ(.f'f"~/lY~ 7 

;;js lj!J IJ{JJ~ J,JtXI J:J 

{}t!/ 3/71 

:Joa1 !/ £J.£t//JJ7oLJ 






